
























































































16. I used data provided by FCPS related to students with disabilities to evaluate t Special

E criteria.3 

17. I used data provided by FCPS5 related to students with free and reduced-price meals to

evaluate the Economically D criteria. 

18. I determined that Asian-American --

advanced academic learners with a disability4 -- are likely to also be excluded. 

19. Ultimately, we estimated that the TJ admissions policy changes could result in a 42%

decrease in the number of Asian-American students offered admission to TJ in the Class of 2025. 

* * *
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on this 

22nd day of April, 2021, at McLean, Virginia. 

__________________________ 
Himanshu Verma

3 FCPS, Students with Disabilities Detail 2020-21, 
https://public.tableau.com/views/Demographics_104/StudentswithDisabilities?%3Adisplay_coun
t=y&%3AshowVizHome=no.  
4 FCPS, Twice Exceptional (2e) Learners, https://www.fcps.edu/academics/academic-
overview/advanced-academic-programs-aap/twice-exceptional-2elearners.  
School-level free/reduced meals data available through FCPS, School Profiles, 

http://schoolprofiles.fcps.edu/schlprfl/f?p=108%3A8. 
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Barbara A. Siebert

From: cmecf@vaed.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Courtmail@vaed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:21-cv-00296-CMH-JFAVAED Coalition for TJ v. Fairfax County School Board et al 

Memorandum in Support

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of Virginia ‐ 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered by Somin, Alison on 4/22/2021 at 6:14 PM EDT and filed on 4/22/2021  

Case Name:   Coalition for TJ v. Fairfax County School Board et al 

Case Number:  1:21‐cv‐00296‐CMH‐JFA  

Filer:  Coalition for TJ 

Document Number: 16  

Docket Text:  

Memorandum in Support re [15] MOTION for Preliminary Injunction filed by Coalition for TJ. 
(Attachments: # (1) Declaration of Srinivas Akella, # (2) Declaration of Ying Y. McCaskill, # (3) 
Declaration of Himanshu Verma)(Somin, Alison)  

 
1:21‐cv‐00296‐CMH‐JFA Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Alison Elisabeth Somin     asomin@pacificlegal.org, EWilcox@pacificlegal.org, incominglit@pacificlegal.org, 
tdyer@pacificlegal.org  
 
Sona Rewari     srewari@huntonak.com, cbaroody@huntonak.com  
 
Stuart Alan Raphael     sraphael@huntonak.com, cbaroody@huntonak.com  
 
1:21‐cv‐00296‐CMH‐JFA Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
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Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1091796605 [Date=4/22/2021] [FileNumber=9964498‐0 
] [6570d37753e02d1378b2f10dd8216858f5a3b0f67b9ea61622068c70e1899bf5a05 
e18d463c8a9b26bae8fad7a1b4f228d8cc0f9b8876449b965a75f6f9173d8]] 
Document description: Declaration of Srinivas Akella 
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1091796605 [Date=4/22/2021] [FileNumber=9964498‐1 
] [463c29ba1d5ec84bae7384b5e8ec0df3a21c1be00703cfd2a097211cbfe81b33c31 
5ae630a040674ac71b0a2e14df4599618fc42f98516f4b45913c0cc23f3f3]] 
Document description: Declaration of Ying Y. McCaskill 
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1091796605 [Date=4/22/2021] [FileNumber=9964498‐2 
] [a8ae149c8968e31b7a1cade57c30ed01cbafda7789d9440199426815a80bf636d98 
ba1b06bea4116e932a160d0b46e1aa4da367662e873a55bbfcc843aef38ea]] 
Document description: Declaration of Himanshu Verma 
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1091796605 [Date=4/22/2021] [FileNumber=9964498‐3 
] [a0d19fe9ac8a3fde65611da00f65ef9c9b26c7a75c99b617e1516885b25f567aad4 
bcd39695a493cbacebe3593207538df8b7e585af9f8a660d7bb98c2da8902]]  
 


